
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Cheryl Weston; Chuck Creekmore
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Rikala, Ward, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 9:24:00 AM
Attachments: FW EXTERNAL Application ID 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved).msg

Hello Cheryl,
 
Attached is the email regarding the well that I was thinking about below.
 
Regarding this well, it is not a question as to whether a hearing is required, but rather
whether notice is required for the DHC application. Although having said that, I suppose
it is conceivable that Hilcorp could go back to hearing to amend R-10786 to include the
Mancos rather than only the Gallup (please note that this is not to imply that the Division
would approve such a request). I’ll look into this a bit more as soon as I get the chance,
but please note that while the well in the attached email is a bit more a grey area in that
Hilcorp has asserted that it is only perforating into the Gallup for that well; Hilcorp has
clearly included formation outside of the Gallup in its NOI for the #295.
 
After re-reading the entirety of our conversation within the attached email and about the
#278, I wonder if your reference to a hearing is regarding a potential nomenclature
hearing to expand a Gallup pool. Considering that the proposed perforations for the
#295 extend beyond the Gallup, I’m unsure as this would resolve the issue without
confirming that the pool to be extended includes the entirety of the Mancos within its
vertical limits. I have not looked into this at this time, but it could be something to
potentially consider when a determination is made on whether R-10786 intended to
include the entirety of the Mancos in its notice exemption.
 
If Hilcorp has a basis for why it believes the entirety of the Mancos is exempted from
notice by R-10786, then please provide that reasoning and any supporting
documentation as it will be helpful as the Division reviews the situation.
 
I’m unsure where this specific commingling project is ranked in Hilcorp’s priorities, but
please note that while the boarder topic is being discussed, Hilcorp may opt to provide
notice for the application which would allow this application to proceed regardless of
the resolution to the boarder topic. However, this would start a 20-day notice period
beginning at the point of having provided that notice.
 
Additionally, now that I am looking at the 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E
again, it is clear to me that the perforation range approved within DHC-5362 extends
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FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved)

		From

		Cheryl Weston

		To

		McClure, Dean, EMNRD

		Recipients

		Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov



Dean, 





 





The SJS Geologist has confirmed that our proposed perfs are within the Gallup formation. 





 





Please advise if anything else is needed for this DHC. 





 





Thanks,





Cheryl





 





From: Scott Matthews <scmatthews@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved)





 





Cheryl, Thanks for reaching out. Our perfs will be within the Gallup formation for the CLU 278E.





 





 





Best Regards,





 





Scott Matthews





San Juan South Geologist





Hilcorp Energy Company





O: 713-289-2632





C: 303-524-2219





scmatthews@hilcorp.com





 





 





 





From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Scott Matthews <scmatthews@hilcorp.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved)





 





Scott,





 





Dean called me and requested a technical statement confirming that the proposed Mancos perfs (5605’ – 7036’) are within the Gallup formation.  





 





Hearing Order R-10786 exempts interest owner notice for Gallup/Mancos, Mesaverde and Dakota. 





 





Thanks,





Cheryl





 





From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 5:36 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved)





 





	CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.





 





Hello Cheryl,





 





My initial take is that I believe most of those hearing orders reference formations more so than pools. As such and prior to an in-depth review, I wouldn’t immediately conclude that the Basic Mancos in its entirety is excluded since it also includes the Gallup. However, it seems possible that parts of the vertical extent of the Basin Mancos is excluded; I will need to investigate this further.





 





Not to guarantee that it is still valid, but is Hilcorp aware of any guidance that the Division may have offered in the past regarding this topic?





 





My understanding is that Hilcorp will need to go to nomenclature hearing in order to extend the boundaries of a Gallup pool within the area covered by the Basin Mancos. If a well extends across the boundary of two pools, then it should have a completion listed for each pool it encounters, and it wouldn’t cause the boundary which otherwise would not move to be redrawn by merit of the lateral crossing the boundary. Having said that, I will look into the area next week.





 





Dean McClure





Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division





New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department





(505) 469-8211





 





From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:11 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E (Approved)





 





CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.





Dean,





 





For the DHC, it appears the Basin Mancos would not be covered under Order R-10786?  It does however cover the Devils Fork Gallup (pool 17610).  Would it be in our best interest to change our pool to Devils Fork Gallup?  The Canyon Largo Unit 2506-11 2H (API# 30-039-31239) has its BHL in the same qtr/qtr as our well and it is designated Devils Fork Gallup.  Or, would the Mancos be covered in R-10786? 





 





We are scheduled to being wellbore prep on Monday, 3/11/24 and the frac is scheduled for April.   





 





Thanks,





Cheryl





 





From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E





 





	CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.





 





Thank you.





 





Dean McClure





Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division





New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department





(505) 469-8211





 





From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:36 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E





 





Dean,





 





Here is the corrected C-102 for the MV and MC. 





 





Thanks,





Cheryl





 





From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 299510; 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E





 





	CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.





 





Cheryl,





 





I am reviewing the sundry referenced in the subject line of this email regarding the recompletion of the 30-039-29960 CANYON LARGO UNIT #278E.





 





Please provide amended C-102s for the proposed new pools with corrected sections and surface locations included.





 





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

beyond the Gallup. The currently approved perforation range for DHC-5362 was an
oversight on my part. The Division will be reopening this order and amending the
approved perforation range to include only the perforation range that Hilcorp has
perforated within the Gallup, that being 6282’ to 6536’.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:14 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chuck Creekmore
<ccreekmore@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295

 
Dean,
 
This is the same well that we had questions on whether the Mancos is included in the notice
exemptions under order R-10786, or would it require a hearing.  The Order states Gallup, but
the Gallup/Mancos have been used interchangeably in our previous DHC applications.
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295

 

 
Cheryl,
 
I don’t recall if this is the same well that we had discussed when the NOI was submitted
regarding the notice exemptions for the Gallup formation rather than Mancos within the
Unit. In that situation, you had asserted that, that well would only be accessing the
Gallup though which makes it much less of a concern. Regardless, since we are
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CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.

discussing the Mancos as a whole either again or for the first time here, the Order which
exempts notice will need to be considered as to whether it exempts notice for the Basin
Mancos or not.
 
I’ll look into it once I get the chance, but in the meantime Hilcorp should feel free to
examine the circumstances and provide a recommendation on the topic.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:36 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>; Mandi Walker
<mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295

 
Dean,
 
Hilcorp is targeting the Mancos in the CLU Com 295 DHC.  Please let us know if that
affects the DHC notice requirements on this application. 
 
Thank you,
Cheryl
 
 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:14 PM
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
 
Do you have a status update regarding the request for information below.
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
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:46 AM
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
 
I have sent this request to the San Juan South team to review. 
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:20 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295

 

 
Cheryl,
 
Please provide a status update regarding the request for information below. If Hilcorp’s
intended perforations will not be falling within the Gallup, I’ll look at the relevant hearing
order a bit closer regarding the notice exemption and see if it should apply to the entirety
of the Mancos rather than only the Gallup.
 
Please provide me with a status update on this request no later than 10 business days
after receipt of this email. Otherwise, the application may be rejected until Hilcorp is
prepared to address the topic.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:21 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: Application ID: 325181; 30-039-22260 CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #295

 
Cheryl,
 
I am reviewing the DHC application referenced in the subject line of this email.
 
Please confirm for me that Hilcorp’s intended perforations will fall within the Gallup
formation. If so, please provide me with an amended C-103 with the intended
perforation range as currently the perforation range referenced includes the entirety of
the Mancos rather than being restricted to the Gallup.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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